BUDE Primary Academy PTA

Minutes

21 February 2024 at 3:30pm – In Person Meeting

2023-2024

1. PTA Request Form

Emma and Vanessa and the PTA members present read and okay-ed the Funding Request Form. Valia to send word/PDF to the schools.

2. Future Events – This Term

Movie Night for JUNIOR School;

Fri 1 March – have 4 volunteers and 1 teacher volunteers.

This is for the Yr3 and Yr 4 pupils

Fri 8 March – have 2 volunteers and 2 teacher volunteers.

This is for the Yr 5 & Yr 6 pupils.

The School Council chose the films.

Spoke about the use of coffee cups that are spare from previous events.

Tickets to be sold via parent pay from Monday 26 February 2024.

The cost would be £2

<u>Disco for INFANTS School – Thursday 14 March</u>

Cost would be £160 for Party Pigs – she will be there for all year groups.

It was discussed to combine year groups, but the teachers present agreed that it would be overwhelming for some of the children. And in previous years, it has been done by

3.15-4pm - Reception pupils

4.15-5pm - Yr 1 pupils

5.15-6pm - Yr 2 pupils

A drink of squash/water will be provided

And face painting will be done at the disco too.

The cost would be £3

RAINBOW DRESS UP DAY – Friday 15 March

Classes will be designated a colour; Red, Yellow, Green, Blue and Orange & they will bring in an item of that colour (Rather than £1 for dress up day).

A hamper will be made and then this will be raffled off on 27 March 2024.

Monies raised from raffle – will be split 50/50 with Comic relief.

Eggsabition – 27 March 2024

Debs Marsh to judge the 1st, 2nd and 3rd of Infants and Juniors (not to be done via year group). Prizes are due to be donated by Morrisons (but we have also asked Sainsburys and potentially Co-op)

The viewing of the Eggsabitions will be held at INFANTS School hall – after school.

Raffle of Rainbow raffle will be drawn on 27 March and prizes will be given / collected by on Thursday 28 March.

Cake sale to be held at the Eggsabition – this is to be made by members of the PTA, who are keen bakers ©

It was discussed that we would look at buying plastic eggs – rather than having hard boiled eggs.

Cost of entry will be £1

It was discussed that any parents/guardians struggling with event costs, can always see Emma Thomas

ACTION:

Emma to reshuffle drama club for the Friday movie nights.

Vanessa will ask the coding club to see if they can reshuffle their event for the Thursday disco.

Sam to send Emma and Leonie details of Rainbow Dress up for newsletters.

Emma to advertise and show photos of Eggsabition examples on Facebook from 11 March.

PTA members to create baskets/hampers for the donation – to do as a social at Sam's house.

PTA members to make cakes, etc for the 27 March eggsabition viewing after school at Infants School.

3. Finance

Juniors Non-Uniform Day raised £126 & Infants raised £84.

4. FUTURE EVENTS – Next Term and Beyond

Second Hand Toy Sale - 22 May 2024

It was discussed that the Second Hand Toy Sale would be held on Wednesday 22 May 2024

And it was discussed that Emma could rail up some of the uniform and that we could do a uniform exchange / pick up.

Summer Festival – 19 July 2024

Outdoor disco

Jess to look at silent disco and the cost of this. As it was discussed that music would be drowned out by being outside.

It was discussed that both Juniors and Infants would be in the field at once, but that the disco element – year groups would be combined.

Discussed doing a craft table / penalty shoot out / cakes and other activities to do while the disco is on.

<u>Christmas Fayre – potential date 14 December 2024</u>

This would be held at Methodist Church – Sam to discuss date with Debs.

Halloween Disco / Movie Night

Natasha mentioned that the Halloween disco was very missed this year and we all agreed that we can do it in the next school year.

5. Next meeting

The next meeting will be a ZOOM meeting Wednesday 17 April 2024 at 8pm

Where more information and talk about the summer activities will be held.

ACTION:

Sam / Valia to send the link to members of the PTA.